From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Ales, Stephen M - DNR

Cc: Neste, David E - DNR; Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Subject: FW: Kopatz Property - SSVS Results - Krivitz, Wl (03-38-231379)
Attachments: 0080_001.pdf; 0081_001.pdf

FYI — Yesterday Dave Neste was contact with Metco and told them to contact FD due to LEL. Dave will keep us posted
today with updates.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert

Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team Supervisor
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727

Phone: (920) 662-5120

Cell Phone: (920) 362-3981

Roxanne.chronert@Wisconsin.gov

- . . )
dnr.wi.gov

BO-&E

From: Jason Powell [mailto:jasonp@metcohq.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR

Cc: Ron Anderson

Subject: FW: Kopatz Property - SSVS Results - Krivitz, WI (03-38-231379)

Roxanne, | am passing this information along to you as | see Tom is out until next week Monday.
Any questions please call or email.
Thanks,

Jason Powell

METCO - Staff Scientist

jasonp@metcohg.com / 608.781.8879
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603

www.metcohg.com

From: Jason Powell

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 11:23 AM

To: 'Verstegen, Thomas - DNR' <Thomas.Verstegen@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Ron Anderson <rona@metcohg.com>

Subject: Kopatz Property - SSVS Results - Krivitz, WI (03-38-231379)

Tom, attached are the data table, laboratory results, fieldnotes, photos, and Methods & Procedures.



Please note the levels found in VP-2 and VP-3 nearest the source area along with the field measured LEL noted as being
>99%. Based on these results, will you be requiring an immediate action to address this? If you need anything from
METCO please let us know.

No reporting costs were approved as part of this workscope, thus all the information and data is included in this email.
Thanks,

Jason Powell

METCO - Staff Scientist

jasonp@metcohg.com / 608.781.8879
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603

www.metcohg.com



A.4 Vapor Analytical Table

Sub-Slab Sampling Data Table for Kopatz Property

BY METCO
WDNR
Sub-Slab Sampling conducted Conducted on October 20, 2017 Residential
Sub-Slab Vapor Action
Levels for Various VOCs
Quick Look-Up Table
Updated June, 2017
Sample ID VP-1 VP-2 VP-3 (ug/ma)
Benzene - ug/m® 422 910000 1050000 120 c
Carbon Tetrachloride — ug/m® NS NS NS 160 c
Chloroform — ug/m® NS NS NS 40 c
Chloromethane - ug/m3 NS NS NS 3100 n
Dichlorodifluoromethane — ug/m3 NS NS NS 3300 n
1,1-Dichloroethane (1,1-DCA) — ug/m?® NS NS NS 600 c
1,2-Dichloroethane (1,2-DCA ) - ug/m® NS NS NS 37 c
1,1-Dichloroethylene (1,1-DCE) — ug/m3 NS NS NS 7000 n
1,2-Dichloroethylene (cis and trans) - uglm3 NS NS NS NA -
Ethylbenzene — ug/m3 108 361000 125000 370 c
Methylene chloride — ug/m® NS NS NS 21000 n
Methyl Tert-Butyl Ether (MTBE) — ug/m® <58.4 <5090 <5500 3700 c
Naphthalene - ug/m3 <52.2 <4550 <4920 28 c
Tetrachloroethylene -ug/m3 NS NS NS 1400 n
Toluene - ug/m3 259 573000 89200 170000 n
1,1,1-Trichloroethane — uglm3 NS NS NS 170000 n
Trichloroethylene — ug/m® NS NS NS 70 n
Trichlorofluoromethane (Halcarbon 11) — uglm3 NS NS NS NA -
Trimethylbenzene (1,2,4) — uglm3 113 442000 35600 2100 n
Trimethlybenzene (1,3,5) — uglm3 <36.0 238000 28100 2100 n
Vinyl chloride — ug/m® NS NS NS 57 c
Xylene (total) -ug/m® 538 4300000 823800 3300 n

ug/m3 = Micrograms per cubic meter.

< = Less than the reporting limit indicated in parentheses.

Bold = Sub-Slab Standard Exceedance
c = Carcinogen
n = Non Carcinogen

J = between Limit of Detection (LOD) and Limit of Quantitaion (LOQ)

* Please note that other VOCs were detected that are not on the WDNR Sub-Slab Vapor Action Levels Quick Look-Up Table.

B = Compound was found in th blank and sample
E = Result exceeded calibration range
- = Inhalation toxicity values are not available from U.S. EPA

NS = Not Sampled

METCO
Environmental Consulting, Fuel System Design, Installation and Service



www.pacelabs.com

November 06, 2017

Andy Delforge

REI Engineering
4080 N. 20th Ave
Wausau, WI 54401

RE: Project: 7396 Kopatz Property
Pace Project No.: 10408323

Dear Andy Delforge:

Enclosed are the analytical results for sample(s) received by the laboratory on October 24, 2017.
The results relate only to the samples included in this report. Results reported herein conform to the
most current, applicable TNI/NELAC standards and the laboratory's Quality Assurance Manual,
where applicable, unless otherwise noted in the body of the report.

If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Megan McCabe
megan.mccabe@pacelabs.com

(612)607-1700
Project Manager

Enclosures

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,
without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
1700 Elm Street - Suite 200

aCEAﬂaMlCH/® Minneapolis, MN 55414

(612)607-1700
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Project: 7396 Kopatz Property
Pace Project No.: 10408323

CERTIFICATIONS

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
1700 Elm Street - Suite 200
Minneapolis, MN 55414
(612)607-1700

Minnesota Certification IDs
1700 Elm Street SE, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55414-
2485
A2LA Certification #: 2926.01
Alabama Certification #: 40770
Alaska Contaminated Sites Certification #: 17-009
Alaska DW Certification #: MNO0064
Arizona Certification #: AZ0014
Arkansas Certification #: 88-0680
California Certification #: 2929
CNMI Saipan Certification #:MP0003
Colorado Certification #: MN0O0064
Connecticut Certification #: PH-0256
EPA Region 8+Wyoming DW Certification #: via MN 027-
053-137
Florida Certification #: E87605
Georgia Certification #: 959
Guam EPA Certification #: MN00064
Hawaii Certification #: MN0O0064
Idaho Certification #: MN00064
Illinois Certification #: 200011
Indiana Certification #: C-MN-01
lowa Certification #: 368
Kansas Certification #: E-10167
Kentucky DW Certification #: 90062
Kentucky WW Certification #: 90062
Louisiana DEQ Certification #: 03086
Louisiana DW Certification # MN00064
Maine Certification #: MN0O0064
Maryland Certification #: 322
Massachusetts Certification #: M-MN064

Michigan Certification #: 9909

Minnesota Certification #: 027-053-137
Mississippi Certification #: MN00064
Montana Certification #. CERT0092
Nebraska Certification #: NE-OS-18-06
Nevada Certification #: MN0O0064

New Hampshire Certification #: 2081
New Jersey Certification #: MN002

New York Certification #: 11647

North Carolina DW Certification #: 27700
North Carolina WW Certification #: 530
North Dakota Certification #: R-036

Ohio DW Certification #: 41244

Ohio VAP Certification #: CL101
Oklahoma Certification #: 9507

Oregon NwTPH Certification #: MN300001
Oregon Secondary Certification #: MN200001
Pennsylvania Certification #: 68-00563
Puerto Rico Certification #: MN00064
South Carolina Certification #:74003001
Tennessee Certification #: TN02818
Texas Certification #: T104704192

Utah Certification #: MN0O0064

Virginia Certification #: 460163
Washington Certification #: C486

West Virginia DW Certification #: 9952 C
West Virginia DEP Certification #: 382
Wisconsin Certification #: 999407970

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,
without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.

Paae 2 of 11
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www.pacelabs.com

Project:
Pace Project No.:

7396 Kopatz Property
10408323

SAMPLE SUMMARY

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
1700 Elm Street - Suite 200
Minneapolis, MN 55414
(612)607-1700

Lab ID Sample ID Matrix Date Collected Date Received
10408323001 VP-1 Air 10/20/17 11:43 10/24/17 12:05
10408323002 VP-2 Air 10/20/17 12:05 10/24/17 12:05
10408323003 VP-3 Air 10/20/17 12:31 10/24/17 12:05

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.

Paae 3 of 11
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Project: 7396 Kopatz Property
Pace Project No.: 10408323

SAMPLE ANALYTE COUNT

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
1700 Elm Street - Suite 200
Minneapolis, MN 55414
(612)607-1700

Analytes
Lab ID Sample ID Method Analysts Reported Laboratory
10408323001 VP-1 TO-15 MJL 9 PASI-M
10408323002 VP-2 TO-15 MJL 9 PASI-M
10408323003 VP-3 TO-15 MJL 9 PASI-M

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,
without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.

Paae 4 of 11
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Pace Analytical Services, LLC

1700 Elm Street - Suite 200
Minneapolis, MN 55414
(612)607-1700

Project: 7396 Kopatz Property
Pace Project No.: 10408323
Sample: VP-1 Lab ID: 10408323001 Collected: 10/20/17 11:43 Received: 10/24/17 12:05 Matrix: Air

Parameters Results Units LOQ LOD DF Prepared Analyzed CAS No. Qual
TO15 MSV AIR Analytical Method: TO-15
Benzene 422 ug/m3 28.4 132 875 11/05/17 22:17 71-43-2
Ethylbenzene 108 ug/m3 77.0 150 875 11/05/17 22:17 100-41-4
Methyl-tert-butyl ether <58.4 ug/m3 321 58.4 875 11/05/17 22:17 1634-04-4
Naphthalene <52.2 ug/m3 233 52.2 875 11/05/17 22:17 91-20-3
Toluene 259 ug/m3 67.4 139 875 11/05/17 22:17 108-88-3
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 113 ug/m3 87.4 15.0 875 11/056/17 22:17 95-63-6
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene <36.0 ug/m3 87.4 36.0 875 11/05/17 22:17 108-67-8
m&p-Xylene 400 ug/m3 155 30.5 875 11/05/17 22:17 179601-23-1
o-Xylene 138 ug/m3 77.0 325 875 11/05/17 22:17 95-47-6
Sample: VP-2 Lab ID: 10408323002 Collected: 10/20/17 12:05 Received: 10/24/17 12:.05 Matrix: Air

Parameters Results Units LOQ LOD DF Prepared Analyzed CAS No. Qual
TO15 MSV AIR Analytical Method: TO-15
Benzene 910000 ug/m3 2480 1150 7628.8 11/05/17 21:43  71-43-2 E
Ethylbenzene 361000 ug/m3 6710 1300 7628.8 11/05/17 21:43 100-41-4
Methyl-tert-butyl ether <5090 ug/m3 28000 5090 7628.8 11/05/17 21:43 1634-04-4
Naphthalene <4550 ug/m3 20300 4550 7628.8 11/05/17 21:43 91-20-3
Toluene 573000 ug/m3 5870 1210 7628.8 11/05/17 21:43 108-88-3
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene.. - 442000 ug/m3 7620 1310 7628.8 11/05/17 21:43 95-63-6
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 238000 ug/m3 7620 3140 7628.8 11/05/17 21:43 108-67-8
m&p-Xylene 3210000 ug/m3 13500 2660 7628.8 11/05/17 21:43 179601-23-1 E
o-Xylene 1090000 ug/m3 6710 2830 7628.8 11/05/17 21:43 95-47-6
Sample: VP-3 Lab ID: 10408323003 Collected: 10/20/17 12:31 Received: 10/24/17 12:05 Matrix: Air

Parameters Results Units LOQ LOD DF Prepared Analyzed CAS No. Qual
TO15 MSV AIR Analytical Method: TO-15
Benzene 1050000 ug/m3 2680 1240 8243.2 11/05/17 21:09 71-43-2 E
Ethylbenzene 125000 ug/m3 7250 1410 8243.2 11/05/17 21:09 100-41-4
Methyl-tert-butyl ether <5500 ug/m3 30200 5500 8243.2 11/05/17 21:09 1634-04-4
Naphthalene <4920 ug/m3 21900 4920 8243.2 11/05/17 21:09 91-20-3
Toluene 89200 ug/m3 6350 1310 8243.2 11/05/17 21:09 108-88-3
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 35600 ug/m3 8230 1420 8243.2 11/05/17 21:09 95-63-6
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 28100 ug/m3 8230 3400 8243.2 11/05/17 21:09 108-67-8
m&p-Xylene 727000 ug/m3 14600 2880 8243.2 11/05/17 21:09 179601-23-1
o-Xylene 96800 ug/m3 7250 3060 8243.2 11/05/17 21:09 95-47-6

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

Date: 11/06/2017 09:14 AM without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC. Paae 5 of 11



Pace Analytical Services, LLC

/ . ® 1700 Elm Street - Suite 200
} HCBAHH/_VTICH/ Minneapolis, MN 55414
www.pacelabs.com (612)607-1700
QUALITY CONTROL DATA
Project: 7396 Kopatz Property
Pace Project No.. 10408323
QC Batch: 506655 Analysis Method: TO-15

QC Batch Method: ~ TO-15

Analysis Description:

Associated Lab Samples: 10408323001, 10408323002, 10408323003

TO15 MSV AIR Low Level

METHOD BLANK: 2754231 Matrix: Air
Associated Lab Samples: 10408323001, 10408323002, 10408323003
Blank Reporting

Parameter Units Result Limit Analyzed Qualifiers
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ug/m3 <0.17 1.0 11/05/17 13:51
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ug/m3 <0.41 1.0 11/05/17 13:51
Benzene ug/m3 <0.15 0.32 11/05/17 13:51
Ethylbenzene ug/m3 <0.17 0.88 11/05/17 13:51
m&p-Xylene ug/m3 <0.35 1.8 11/05/17 13:51
Methyl-tert-butyl ether ug/m3 <0.67 3.7 11/05/17 13:51
Naphthalene ug/m3 <0.60 2.7 11/05/17 13:51
0-Xylene ug/m3 <0.37 0.88 11/05/17 13:51
Toluene ug/m3 <0.16 0.77 11/05/17 13:51
LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE: 2754232

Spike LCS LCS % Rec

Parameter Units Conc. Resuit % Rec Limits Qualifiers
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ug/m3 50 61.3 123 70-136
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ug/m3 50 61.3 123 70-133
Benzene ug/m3 325 40.7 125 70-130
Ethylbenzene ug/m3 441 55.3 125 70-134
m&p-Xylene ug/m3 88.3 109 124 70-130
Methyl-tert-butyl ether ug/m3 91.6 113 124 66-148
Naphthalene ug/m3 53.3 54.5 102 53-150
o-Xylene ug/m3 441 54.3 123 70-130
Toluene ug/m3 38.3 46.3 121 70-130
SAMPLE DUPLICATE: 2754325

10408616021 Dup Max

Parameter Units Result Result RPD RPD Qualifiers
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ug/m3 1.9 1.9 0 25
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ug/m3 ND <0.61 25
Benzene ug/m3 2.5 2.5 1 25
Ethylbenzene ug/m3 ND 0.91J 25
m&p-Xylene ug/m3 3.9 3.9 0 25
Methyl-tert-butyl ether ug/m3 ND <0.99 25
Naphthalene ug/m3 ND <0.89 25
o-Xylene ug/m3 1.4 1.4 1 25
Toluene ug/m3 82 8.1 1 25

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.

Date: 11/06/2017 09:14 AM

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
1700 EIm Street - Suite 200
Minneapolis, MN 55414
(612)607-1700

QUALITY CONTROL DATA
Project: 7396 Kopatz Property
Pace Project No.. 10408323
SAMPLE DUPLICATE: 2754326

10408616023 Dup Max

Parameter Units Result Result RPD RPD Qualifiers

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ug/m3 23 2.3 25
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ug/m3 ND <0.59 25
Benzene ug/m3 3.1 3.3 25
Ethylbenzene ug/m3 1.4 1.5 25
m&p-Xylene ug/m3 5.8 5.9 25
Methyl-tert-butyl ether ug/m3 ND <0.96 25
Naphthalene ug/m3 ND <0.86 25
o-Xylene ug/m3 20 2.0 25
Toluene ug/m3 9.7 10 25

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the resuit.

Date: 11/06/2017 09:14 AM

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,
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QUALIFIERS

Project: 7396 Kopatz Property
Pace Project No.: 10408323

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
1700 Elm Street - Suite 200

309/4”3M/CHI® Minneapolis, MN 55414

(612)607-1700

DEFINITIONS

DF - Dilution Factor, if reported, represents the factor applied to the reported data due to dilution of the sample aliquot.
ND - Not Detected at or above LOD.

J - Estimated concentration at or above the LOD and below the LOQ.

LOD - Limit of Detection adjusted for dilution factor and percent moisture.

LOQ - Limit of Quantitation adjusted for dilution factor and percent moisture.

S - Surrogate .
1,2-Diphenylhydrazine decomposes to and cannot be separated from Azobenzene using Method 8270. The result for each analyte is

a combined concentration.
Consistent with EPA guidelines, unrounded data are displayed and have been used to calculate % recovery and RPD values.

LCS(D) - Laboratory Control Sample (Duplicate)

MS(D) - Matrix Spike (Duplicate)

DUP - Sample Duplicate

RPD - Relative Percent Difference

NC - Not Calculable.

SG - Silica Gel - Clean-Up

U - Indicates the compound was analyzed for, but not detected at or above the adjusted LOD.

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine decomposes and cannot be separated from Diphenylamine using Method 8270. The result reported for

each analyte is a combined concentration.
Pace Analytical is TNI accredited. Contact your Pace PM for the current list of accredited analytes.

TNI - The NELAC Institute.

LABORATORIES

PASI-M Pace Analytical Services - Minneapolis

SAMPLE QUALIFIERS
Sample: 10408323002
[1] This result is reported from a serial dilution.
[2] The internal standard recoveries associated with this sample exceed the lower control limit. The reported results should

be considered estimated values.
Sample: 10408323003
[1] This result is reported from a serial dilution.
2] The internal standard recoveries associated with this sample exceed the lower control limit. The reported results should
be considered estimated values.

ANALYTE QUALIFIERS

E Analyte concentration exceeded the calibration range. The reported result is estimated.

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

Date: 11/06/2017 09:14 AM without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.
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Pace Analytical Services, LLC

/ . @ 1700 Elm Street - Suite 200

C
/o aCBAnal,VT/CH/ Minneapolis, MN 55414
1 www.pacelabs.com (612)607-1700

QUALITY CONTROL DATA CROSS REFERENCE TABLE

Project: 7396 Kopatz Property
Pace Project No.: 10408323

Analytical
Lab ID Sample ID QC Batch Method QC Batch Analytical Method Batch
10408323001 VP-1 TO-15 506655
10408323002 VP-2 TO-15 506655
10408323003 VP-3 TO-15 506655

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,
E Date: 11/06/2017 09:14 AM without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC. Paae 9 of 11
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JOHCSB 23
AIR: cHAIN-OF-cusTODY / Analytical Request Document

The Chain-of-Custody is a LEGAL DOCUMENT. All relevant fields must be completed accurately.

/
Section A Section B Section C 2 8 1 7 0 Page: § of ;
Required Client Information: -‘Required Project information: Invoice Information:
Company: . Repart To: Atlention:
!Qi(:l i"'}' ﬁ # )9 Progtam
Address: Yo3d A, 25 oy i Copi-_ro Company Name: m yﬂST " Superfund i Emissions Clean Air Act
. Address: - ¢
WG L LI Y 10 d]eé'&, fer (f, Ke 3 (.’ Sz e {ly Lo m Voluntary Clean Up { DryClean i° RCRA Other.
Email T Y ) Purchase Order No.: Pace Quote Reference: eporting Units
QQ& for 96 é’..’/ . E e 11 i B Location of @R mgimt
; Projgct Na P fa p Pace Project Manager/Sales Rep. Sampling by State Q PBV PPMV___
-_.,7..&}’ -6359 74 /) g PR
JRequested Due Date/TAT: Project Number > 34- 6 Pace Profile #: Report Level I, m . Other
l *Section D Required Client Information ;T;IEM& eaiamesm :52 COLLECTED R Method:
Tediar Bag 8 = 2 39
AIR SAMPLE ID 1 Liter SummaCan  1LC g £ = ﬁ ?‘ Summa
Sample IDs MUST BE UNIQUE 6 Lier Summa Can 6L e 2122 | can Flow
Low Volume Puff  LVP g2 5E | 5 Control Number
High Volume Puff  HVP & © I COMPGSTE START COMPOSITE - PRI 8w Number
Other PMIO < X {eNOmRAS £ & c 2
s £ 15 ). DATE ! TIME| DAE_; TIME &% Pace Lab ID
, PN 3 i » I « 4K 5 : 7 d@i
[t bie| (3] Jofoer i Wlicingy i1y 3119 10170lj|Ficisq |y ndl
. s . Sy .
i8-2 biel €1 B9F] j 2 logsly 101828 Flelo b &g ¢
. .. . . P - - e 5
yh3 JIARA | P (o1 L | ignyless|ss 16y 5 | Fels 6 |3 003
& } ¥ -
H
i
i
B
i i
: |
Comments : R Q DBY /A ® » PTED BY / A A SAMPLE CONDITIONS
GHAS s o)l 205 AU KT E
g i )5/2,5///9.» ] o = = é)_
T z | g z
S s >
Z Z Z
> = =
! z Z Z
R i > > > »
SAMPLER NAME AND SIGNATURE o |5 - 8 g
o) PRINT Name of SAMPLED! y : £ | B4 |86 o
g ORIGINAL A (5o by e |28 l38g | £
o SIGNATURE of SAMBXER. !DATESsgned MDD/ 2 § OF 5
5 ' fefsf f= a| &
=}
-




Y Document Name: Document Revised: 160ct2017
,,9 pd . Air Sample Condition Upan Recelpt Page 1 of 1
7 Pace Analyftical Document No.: Issuing Authority:
o F-MN-A-106-rev.13 Pace Minnesota Quality Office

e © ™™ 0¥ :10408323
e |11 1111

TrackingNumber: _ 343, _2p0) 92 Y S —t

Bf( I Optional:  Proj, Due Date: Proj. Name: I
1]

Custody Seal on Cooler/Box Present? [ JYes Bﬁo Seals Intact? [ _]ves
Packing Material: [ _JBubble Wrap [ _JBubble Bags %m (ONone  [tin can  [Jother: Temp Blank rec: [ JYes 3G
Temp. (TO17 and TO13 samples only) {°C}: - Corrected Temp {°C}: "~ Thermom. Used: Dg;:gagéllsgsaz
Temp should be above freezing to 6°C  Correction Factor: — Date & Initials of Person Examining Contents:‘l'M@ I i (8] f 7,“{-/ f T+
v T

Type of ice Received [ JBlue [ Jwet %e

Comments:
Chain of Custody Present? Q’és; Ono  [ON/A | 1.
Chain of Custody Filled Out? A B‘és Ono  [Onva | 2.
Chain of Custody Relinquished? Bvés  [ONo  [On/A | 3.
Sampler Name and/or Signature on COC? [Zes ONo  [CIN/A | 4.
Samples Arrived within Hold Time? B{es [ONno  [ON/A | 5.
Short Hold Time Analysis (<72 hr)? [Cves @ﬁo On/a | 6.
Rush Turn Around Time Requested? COves [Bfo  [OnA | 7.
Sufficient Volume? BY/es Ono  [On/a | 8.
Correct Contalners Used? B@ Ono  [ON/A | 8.
-Pace Containers Used? ONe  [On/a
Containers IptaCts [Gves  [Ono  [On/A | 10 _
Media: é-l\‘\ir CanZ Airbag Filter DT Passive 11. indlvidually Certified Cans Y ﬁ\l- ‘zlist which samples)
Sample Label\smatch coc? Bv/es ' ONo  [nN/A | 22 e
Samples Received: l Et';{'/;’r
Canisters i Canisters
Flow Initial Final Fiow Initial Final
Sample Number CanID Controller Pressure Pressure Sample Number Can ID Controller Pressure Pressure
iz -7 1y
VT U507 [0b2y | -3 .
Ve-> Y3 | -5 |«
CLIENT NOTIFICATION/RESOLUTION : Field Data Required? [ Jves [ ]No
Person Contacted: Date/Time:

Comments/Resolution: TO15 short list: PVOCs and Naphthalene per A. Delforge 10/25

Project Manager Review: %7 5 .. » %/',( { W{’"{ Date: _ 10/25/17

Note: Whenever thereis a discrepancy affegfing North Carolina compliance samples, a copy of this form will be sent to the North Carolina DEHNR Certification Office { i.e out of
hold, incorrect preservative, out of temp, incorrect containers)
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VP-1 location, adjacent to multiple cracks in concrete Vacuuming dust from drill hole - VP-1

VP-2 Drillhole



Thumbwheel Cap w/Chain
Never foose an end cap againl
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Figure 1

Cross section of vapor probe and connections

VP-1 grouted

VP-2 grouted
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Helium shroud, Summa can connected VP

VP-3 grouted

Purging VP-1, helium leak detector, PID, %0, LEL, Methane, CO
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Additional vapor sources itional vapor sources
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METHODS AND PROCEDURES
FOR

INTERIOR VAPOR SAMPLE COLLECTION

Interior sampling will be conducted by the installation of a permanent sample port purchased from
Entech Instruments, Inc. (Part #01-39-640020) and installed using a hammer drill with a 3/8” bit
through the concrete slab and a %” bit to a depth of approximately 2” to set the probe. The probes
will be set in place using anchoring cement. Due to the type of sample port used, REI will use
Entech part # 39-64200 — Gas Extraction Fitting. Samples will be collected using one liter Summa
Canister and a helium shroud. The helium shroud consists of a three gallon polyethylene box
placed over the sample port. The sample tubing is connected to the sample port through the gas
extraction fitting, and the tubing passes through the helium shroud. Helium is introduced through a
valve in the top of the helium shroud and a vacuum pump is used to purge the sample line. Four
volumes of air were removed from the tubing and the purge air monitored for the presence of
helium using an Restek Electronic Leak detector. Once the line was purged, and the helium
detector showed the seal was adequate, the Summa Canister was connected to the sample line and

allowed to fill for 30 minutes through a 30 minute flow restrictor.
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